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From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2010 8:20 AM """?“"“’"ma‘

To: CLK - Orders / Notices TE5, CLE - CORREZPONDENCE |

Cc: Martha Brown A aisirat v I [

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ? oS el ) Fores o ar
‘ i ::,Tr*en;“\ T ‘“ ( N g

Date and Time: 8/3/2010 8:18:00 AM LN g B

Docket Number: 100043-EQ bmm i;""”“ |

Filename / Path: 100043.CO.mcb.doc ' e .

CONSUMMATING ORDER
Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk i
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission 6

Tel: (850) 413-6630
Cosced




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100043

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County chauman(@pinellascounty.org Yes

Tampa Electric Company

Regdept@tecoenergy.com

No

Printed on 8/3/2010 at 3:54:36 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent; Tuesday, August 03, 2010 3:55 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 644491)

Attachments: 06341-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

8/3/2010
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From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent; Wednesday, July 07, 2010 9:13 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices - Sty m."""
Cc: Martha Brown FPSC, CLK - CGKRESPLE'-' “NCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted m Administrative [_] Porties i Cmmmce)r
Date and Time: 7/7/2010 9:09:00 AM DOCUMENT NO. (Q_.(_—
Docket Number: 100043-EQ TION: n
Filename / Path: 100043.0rder.06.29.10.Agenda.mch.doc i DISTRIBUF s

ORDER APPROVING REVISIONS TO STANDARD INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENTS

FOR NON-EXPORT PARALLEL GENERATORS AND RENEWABLE GENERATORS

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk Il

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: (850) 413-6630 S 1 L 3
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100043

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County chauman@pinellascounty.org Yes

Tampa Electric Company

Regdept@tecoenergy.com

No

Printed on 7/7/2010 at 1:36:31 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, July 07, 2010 1:39 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 672171)

Attachments: 05532-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission,

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

7/7/2010
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
Tampa Electric Company Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL .
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Ausley Law Firm (10a) jwahlen(@ausley.com No
CHL Solutions carol@xyncom.com No
Craig DeMange crinthehs@aol.com No
Del Burfitt dburfitt@citizensfp.com No
Donald Hartwig dghartwig@att.net No
Frank Scutt fscutt22 l@msn.com No
Gulf Power Company L1804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Icard Law Firm (10) rlincoln@icardmerrill.com No
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TG739 donnam@itstelecom.net No
Jessie Hummel JessiecHummel@bellsouth.net No
John Pachler johnpachler@bellsouth.net No
Nowalsky, Bronston & Gothard bbronston@nbglaw.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
R C & Gale Gove regboats@aol.com No
Ruden Law Firm (08) Mary.Smallwood@ruden.com No
T.l. Levey TLevey@ecfl.ir.com No
Tampa Electric Company Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
XYN Communications of Florida, LL.C heidi@xyncom.com No
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 6/18/2010 at 8:53:49 AM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2010 8:55 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 766193)

Attachments: JUN29-10.AGN.pdf

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

6/18/2010



State of Florida

Public Serfice Qommission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Parties gndfinterested Persons
FROM: W ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
1

ce of Fllmg of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site hutp://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

I hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.


http:http://www.floridapsc.com
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER » 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-
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DATE: June 17, 2010
TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) @

FROM: Division of Regulatory Analysis (Gilbert) }ﬂf
Office of the General Counsel (Brown) me 57'? 'y

RE: Docket No. 100043-EQ - Petition for approval of revisions to ftariff
interconnection agreements by Tampa Electric Company.

AGENDA: 06/29/10 — Regular Agenda — Tariff Filing - Interested Persons May Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative - g

CRITICAL DATES: 09/21/10 (8 month effective date) gg :z: E
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None §§ i’ .
FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RAD\WP\100043. RCM.06-29-10.DOC _ 5 ¢

Case Background

On January 21, 2010, Tampa Electric Company (TECO or Company) filed a petition for
approval of revisions to the current standard interconnection agreements for non-export parallel
operators, and Tier 1, Tier 2, and Tier 3 customer-owned renewable generators, and associated
tariff sheets 8.1015 — 8.1130. On September 24, 2008, the Commission approved TECO’s

!

petition for approval of standard interconnection agreements for expedited interconnection of -

customer-owned renewable generation and associated net metering tariff, by Order No. PSC-08-75

0624-TRF-EL'

-
-

£
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o
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! Docket No. 080255-El, In re: Petition for approval of standard interconngction agreements for expedited “

interconnection of Customer-owned renewable generation and associated net metering tariff, by Tampa Electric ~
Company. -
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 1:41 PM
Subject: Crder or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emaif ID = 615283)

Attachments: Recommendation 050468-10.pdf

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

6/17/2010
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Matilda Sanders _ "/5C - [0 - 0133 - PCO - £ R (00045 £Q
From: Terry Holdnak

Sent; Monday, March 29, 2010 9:47 AM - CORRE! NDENCE
To: CLK - Orders / Notices gﬁc’ C.LK ) o SPE)i D .

Cc: Martha Brown Administrative [_] Pacties {_{ Conspaer
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO @R\-{ LO 3 i
Date and Time: 3/29/2010 9:46:00 AM DISTRIZBUTION: __ ——
Docket Number: 100043-EQ

Filename / Path: 100043.0order.031610 agenda.mcb.doc

ORDER SUSPENDING TARIFF REVISIONS

Terry K. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk 1l

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100043

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M AlSr?l‘ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County chauman@pinellascounty.org Yes

Tampa Electric Company

Regdept@tecoenergy.com

No

Printed on 3/29/2010 at 2:09:39 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 2:10 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 735770)

Attachments: 02213-10.pdf

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

3/29/2010
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100043

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M AISNTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Tampa Electric Company Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
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Printed on 3/3/2010 at 4:39.20 PM




State of Florida

Hublic Berfrice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties and}Interested Persons
FROM: ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: i

ce of Filing of Staff Recommendation

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
Web site http//www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

1 hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.


http:http://www.floridapsc.com

State ot Flonda
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Fublic Serpice Qommission
CarPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 4, 2010

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)

FROM:  Division of Regulatory Analysis (Gilbert) (7°¢5”
Division of Economic Regulation (Roberts)” “** =
Office of the General Counsel (Brown) N‘oﬁ)\ T

RE: Docket No. 100043-EQ - Petition for approval of revisions to tariff
interconnection agreements by Tampa Electric Company.
AGFENDA: 03/16/10 -- Regular Agenda — Interesied Persons May Participate
COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED:  All Commissioners = =
PREHFEARING OFFICER: Administrative - - %: “T:{
= s
CRITICAL DATES: 03/22/10 (60-Day Suspension Date) 3 ; g
SPECTAL INSTRUCTIONS:  None = 5 -
o O

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S/\PSC\RAD\WPA00043 RCM.DOC

Case Background

On January 21, 2010, Tampa Electric Company (TECO) filed a petition for approval of
revisions to the insurance and indemnification sections of its interconnection agreements for -
export parallel operators and Tier 1, Tier 2, and Tier 3 renewable generators, and associated tariff
sheets number 8.1015 - 8.1130. The standard interconnection agreement for non-export parallel
operators was approved by Order No. PSC-08-0658-TRF-E], issued October 7, 2008, in Docket
No. 080254-El, In_re: Petition for approval of standard inlerconnection agreement for non-
export, parallel operators, by Tampa Electric Company. On May 7, 2008, TECQO petitioned for
approval of standard inierconnection agreements for expedited interconnection of customer-
owned renewable generation and associated net metering tariff, which was approved by Order




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2010 4:40 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 368708)

Attachments: Recommendation 01450-10.pdf

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

3/3/2010




QOFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE

COMMISSION CLERK
(850) 413-6770

COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN e

LISA POLAK EDGAR ‘
NATHAN A. SKOP

DAVID E. KLEMENT

BEN A. “STEVE” STEVENS 111

Public Service Commission

ADMINISTRATIVE

January 22, 2010

Ausley & McMullen
James D. Beasley

227 South Calhoun Street
PO Box 391

Tallahassee, FLL 32302

Re: Docket No. 100043-EQ

Dear Mr. Beasley:

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for approval of revisions to tariff interconnection
agreements by Tampa Electric Company, which was filed in this office on January 21, 2010, and
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 0

il 22

Office of Commission Clerk

IA
W

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact{@psc.state.fl.us
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
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